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MEMORANDU UM

April 23, 1993

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECO
FROM: SUZANNE SUMMERLIN
RE: MEETING ON APRIL 30, 1993, REGARDING DOCKET

NO. 920199-WS - APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE
IN BREVARD, CHARLOTTE/LEE, CITRUS, CLAY,
DUVAL, HIGHLANDS, LAKE, MARION, MARTIN,
NASSAU, ORANGE, OSCEOLA, ©PASCO, PUTNAM,
SEMINOLE, VOLUSIA, AND WASHINGTON COUNTIES BY
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.; IN COLLIER
COUNTY BY MARCO SHORES UTILITIES (DELTONA); IN
HERNANDO COUNTY BY SPRING HILL UTILITIES
(DELTONA) ; AND IN VOLUSIA COUNTY BY DELTONA
LAKES UTILITIES (DELTONA).

This is to advise all parties that Representative Paul Hawkes
has™ requested a meeting with the Staff of the Public Service
Commission to discuss the pending proceeding in the above-
referenced docket. The meeting will be held on April 30, 1993, at

11:00 AM in Room 212 of the Fletcher Building. All parties are
invited to attend.
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‘cc: Bill Talbott, Executive Director c
Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Water and wWastewater
/

0LLB2

FLETCHER BUILDING e 101 EAST GAINES STREET ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

-



